## ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Student Council Meeting Minutes November 8, 1954

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. by President Richard Anderson.

The roll call was taken and the following members were absent:

ART & DESIGN Edgar Watson (Excused)

COMMERCE Philip Powers

ELECTRICAL Norman Smith Frank Ashbaugh

PHOTOGRAPHY James West

<u>RETAILING</u> Frank Preston Karen Smith

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and corrected. Al Rossetto was absent. Shirley Seitz was given an excused absence from the last meeting.

President Anderson called for committee reports. The following were submitted.

Chairman Bette Bassett gave a report on the Blood Drive. There are only 16 blood donors to date. She asked that all representatives remind their departments of the deadline which is Friday, November 12. Charts will be set up in the Main Hall, Eastman Building, to show the number of quarts pledged by the different departments.

Members of the Civic Activities Committee are Bette Bassett, Chairman; June Johnson, Jean Hancock, Robert Spinney, Rodney Brower.

Chairman Richard Semson esked for volunteers to work on the parking lot. Jesse Maffuid was the only volunteer.

It was brought to the attention of the Parking Lot Committee that there are some automobiles in the lot that are dismantled and not in running condition. Steps will be taken to see that these are removed.

Chairman Herbert Winkelmann reported that the Eastman Lounge may be used for an emergency meeting place for special events but not for special meetings.

When groups use the lounge, they are to put up signs to the effect that it is in use.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CIVIC ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE

PARKING LOT SPECIAL COMMITTEE

LOUNGE COMMITTEE

## Student Council Meeting Minutes (Continued)

David Schuckman made a motion to let the Executive Committee draw up a policy concerning those to whom permission for use of the Eastman Lounge should be granted. This will be submitted for Council's approval. The motion was seconded by Vincent Morehouse and passed by Council.

PROGRAM COMMITTEE

TECHNILA

COMMI TTEE

POLICY

Chairman Rita Prado reported that the Get-Acquainted-Party for Student Council members will be held at Kate Gleason Residence Hall, Thursday, November 11, from 7 to 10 p.m.

CONSTITUTION Chairman Malcolm Luft handed in a report stating that COMMITTEE the Veterans' Club constitution was being considered.

> Chairman Vincent Morehouse brought to Council's attention the problem of old yearbooks on hand and the matter of how to dispose of them. The proceeds coming from these books, if sold, would go into the Student Association Fund.

Richard Samson made a motion that the Policy Committee set the price that should be received for the old yearbooks and proceed with their distribution. David Schuckman seconded the motion and it was passed by Council.

An announcement concerning the availability of these old yearbooks will be put in the Reporter so that the Alumni may be reached.

Last year sports samplers were sold to students. This book contained tickets to various activities in Rochester throughout the year and was at a reduced rate. Samplers for this year will be investigated through the aid of Mr. Belknap.

Parking is prohibited on Livingston Park where the wrecking and tearing down of buildings is occurring. In the future, cars parking here will be tagged or towed away.

There will be an assembly, November 30, at 9:00 A.M., in the RIT Chapel. It will be held in a convention style with seating by departments. There will be a brief pep session followed by an outside speaker.

President Anderson asked that all committee chairmen meet in the Student Council office at 12:30 on Tuesday, November 9.

SPORTS SAMPLERS

LIVINGSTON PARK FARKING

ASSEMBLY

COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN Page 2

Student Council Meeting Minutes (Continued)

Page 3

a Senate of

Each year the president of Council is to appoint/ten members, consisting of two from each year-group and two others, all from Council. They are then to be approved by Council. Senate's purpose is to handle issues that might otherwise be controlled by a strong departmental representation.

President Anderson submitted the following names of persons to serve on the Senate for Council's approval:

Frank Preston Jesse Maffuid Joan Pfaff Frank Ashbaugh Edward Watson Trudy Leone James West Al Rossetto Richard E. Clark Alfred Wardle

David Schuckmannmade a motion to accept the above list. Herbert Winkelmann seconded the motion. It was approved and passed by Council.

There will be a meeting of the newly formed Senate, Wednesday, November 10, at 12:30, in the Student Council Office.

A motion for adjournment was made at 6:05.

Respectfully submitted,

June Johnson, Secretary

STUDENT COUNCIL SENATE